Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 7:50 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[x] £

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

QOrder number 113-4312815-5616250
113-6651149-1969838

Approved by Todd Sattison {tmsattison@ci auburn.in.us)

Celiver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 4

Total $565.02

Approved items

EES Yuasa NP7-12 12V 7AH Battery (2 Pack)
- $58.99 | Oty 1
[x] Ingersoll-Rand 92692284 Ingersoll-Rand Ultra Coolant 5L 10W-20
‘ $222.52 | Qty 2
[x] & HOZILIFE Round LED Offroad Lights Pod, Fog Lights, 4.5 Inch 2pcs Spot Flood

Combo Off-Road Lighting Driving Work Light 42W 4200LM 24/12 Volt LED Lights for
Trucks Tractor ATV UTV Boats
$21.99 | Qty: 1

[x] % T92P11A22-24 - General Purpose Relay, T92 Series, Power, Non Latching, DPDT,
= 24 VAC, 40 A
$29.00 | Qty: *




Your Account Amazon.com Help
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A~ | yuasa np-7-12 f2

asits  New Relea
Automotive Your Garage Deals & Rebates Best Sellers Parts - ACLOSSDIiES Tools & Equipment Car Care Motorcycle & Poweorsports Truck RV Tires & Wheels
M £l III I
amazonbusiness Support women-owned businesses »

Back to results

Yuasa NP7-12 12V 7AH
’ Battery (2 Pack)

prime
i S
Enjoy fast, free delivery,

B b | Brond: Yuasa exclusive deals, and award-
! 4.6 319 ravengs winning movies & TV shows
| Search this page with Prime
L]

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Lhnice ' QOverall Pick

100+ bought in pasl month

$6095

Get 170 off nstantly. Pay $50.96 $58:6 upon
approvat for the Amazon Store Card. No

$6095

FREE delivery Tuesday, June 4.
Order within 12 lws 59 mins

annual fee

Brand Yuasa
Terminal

Manufacturer Yuasa

Roll over image to zoom in

Frequently bought together

This item: Yuasa NP7-12 12V
7AH Battery (2 Pack)

46 0ve

Yuasa NP7-12 12/ 74N Sealed
Lead Acid Battery with F1
Terminal

5535')

4 stars and above

srestiee el

Vehicle Service

Type
Scooter

ﬂ Battery Cell
Compaosition
Lead Acid

About this item

* Yuasa NP7-12 12V 7AH Battery (2 Pack}
3 See more product details

F1 Terminal

Detivermg 10 Auburn 36706 -
i i

' in Stock

Guantity,

Add to Cart
Voltage
12 Volt
i Buy Now
Item Weight Ships from Amazan
5 Pounds Solt by Supply House Market
Plece {s/n recorded)
Returns Nos-returnable due Lo
Hazmat salety reasons
Payment  Secure lransaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Repoit an issue wilh this product or seller

St

Yuasa NP1.2-12 12V/1.24H
Scaled Lead Acid Battery with F1
Terminal

S@RIs

Add to List

with subucriftharesellers on Amazon

New (5} fraom 545 & FREE
Shipping

Shop now

Total price: $118.50

Add all 3 to Cart

Same of these items ship sconer than the
others.
Sl chtally



Industrial & Scientific = Search Amazon

Industriat & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies

Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Materiat Handling  Educational Supplics  Sealants and Lubricants

ools & Home Impravement » Power & Hand Toals » Power Taal Pasts & Accessories » Lubricants

w
u
3
o
2|
o:
a

Roil over image to zoom in

4 VIDEQS

Frequently bought together

Ingersoli-Rand 92692284 Ingersoll-
Rand Ultra Coolant 5L 10W-20

Visit the Ingersoll Rand Store
4.2 56 ratings

Clisice r in Power Tool Lubricants by Ingersoll Rand

100+ bought in past month

$224™
FREE Retwrns

Get 510 off instantly: Pay $214.00 $224-06 upon approval fo
the Amazon 5tore Card, No annual feo

Pattern Name: Coolant

Coolant Coolant + il Filter Element
$224.00 1265 HY

Brand Ingersolt Rand
Voltage 120 Volts
Recommended Maintenance
Uses For

Product

Noise Level 95 dB

Included Unit*Instruction Guide
Components

About this item

» Ultra Coolant provides up to 8000 hours of tubricant run time,
longer life than most polyalpha-olefins PAOs, and as much as
8 times the life of conventional lubricants

* Non-foaming performance significantly lowers carryover as
compared to conventional and other synthetic fluids

+ Varnish-free operation saves energy, and extends the
reliability and life of your system

* 10% higher thermal conductivity extends compressor life and
improves efficiency

» High-flash point of 71°C 520°F, higher than most poly
alphaolefins PAOs, diesters and other synthetic lubricants,
enhances operational safety

* Advanced cooling enables compressors to run cooler and
more efficiently, even in high-ambient temperature
emwironments

* Excellent bindegradability and recyclability

» Ser more product details

Report an issus with this product or selier

Sponseot

prime

p—

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Frime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

$224%
FREE Retlurns
FREE delivery Tuesday, June 4

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
May 30. Order within 4 hrs 17
mins

Delivering to Auburn S670G
Ustate locaticn

in Stock

2
'Q“Bmitv:X t - A

Add to Cart

Buy Now

SHsps lroiy AMSZON.COM
Sold by Amazon.com

Rewarns Ehgibie tar ietorn,
Reafuned o Replacement
wilhin 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure rransaction

Add a Protection Plan:

[T 3-¥ear Protection for $33.99

7 a-Year Protection for $44.99

L Asurion Complete Protect:
Qe plan covers all eligible
past and luture puichases
{Rerrews Manthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New {5) fram *224™ & FREE
Shipping.



hixlustrial & Scientific ~

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supptices

Medical Supplies

Search Amazon

Food Service  Diagnostic Eguipment Material Handling

Zustomers who viewed this item also viewed

TE CONNECTIVITY / POTTER &
BRUMFICLD T92P7D22-12 POWER
RELAY, 12VDC, 304, DPST-NO,

4.4 114
31245

Potter & Brumtield T92P11022-12
Power Relay DPBT 12V DC 30A, TC
T92511D22-12

46 29
+15%

wustriat & Saentibc » industsial Electzical » Conlrols & Indicmors » Relays » Electomecharscal Relays

%
%

Click mnage ta open eapanded view

Buy it with

T92P11A22-24 - General Purpose Relay, T92
Series, Power, Non Latching, DPDT, 24 VAC, 40

A
Brand: TC CONNECTIVITY / POTTER & BRUMFIELD
5.0 Zratings | Search this page

$ 2931;
Get Fast, Free Shipping with amazen Prime
FREE Returns

Available at a lower price from other scllers that may not offer
shipping.

Connector Type Quick Connect
Contact Type Dpdt
30 Amps

TE CONNECTIVITY / POTTER & BRUMFIELD

Current Rating
Brand

Operation Mode Automnatic

About this item

¢ <b>Price For:</b> Each<b>Order Unit:</b> Each 1 <b>Coil Resistance.</h>;
36.6 <b=Coil Type:</b>: Non Latching <b>Cail Voltage:</b>: 24 <b>Coil
Voltage VAC Nom:</b>: 24 <b>Contact Configuratior:</b>: DPDT <b>Contact
Current:</b>: 40 <b>Contact Current Max:</b>: 40 <b>Contact Matenal.</b>:
Silver Cadmium Oxide <b>Cantact Voltage AC Norm:</b>: 600 <b>Contact
Yoltage OC Nom:</b>: 28 <b>Contact Voltage VAC:</b>: 277 <b>Contact
Voltage VDCi</h>: 28

* <b>External Depthi</b>. 68.58 <b=External Height:</b»: 26.42 <b>External

Width:</b>: 34.54 <b>Nom Operating Power:</b>: 4 <b>Product Range:</b=:

T92 Series <b>Relay Mounting </b=: Panel <b>Relay Terminals:</b=: Quick
Connect <b>Relay Type:</b>: Power - General Purpose <b>SVHC:</b>: To Be
Advised

Report an issue wilh this product or seller

AP
T 8 -‘_.;.,"« Total price: $51.35
+ s 134 M Add all 3 to Cart
fo i i
=
EL RN

Same of these items ship sconer than the
others.

Chewsy elot vile

educational Supplies

.

Sealants and Lubricants

TE CONNLCTIVITY / POTTER &
BRUMFICLD T9257A22-24 POWER
RELAY, DPST NO, 24VAC, 304,

a2 a4
£1G999

prime

S

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Priene and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$2939

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Armazon Prime
FREE Retums

EREE delivery Monday, June 10
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
June 6. Order within 10 hrs 42
mins

Deliversng to Aulbyurn 46706
Uipdato lacation

Only 1 left in stock - order
soon.

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon

Soid by White Horse Provisions

Retusns Eligible for Retwin,
Kefund or Replacoment
waithin 30 days of receipt

Payment  Setule ransaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (7) from 32558 = 4% 49

shipgamng



